
 

St. Mary of Mt. Carmel 

Cemetery 

(Eagle Township,  

Black Hawk County) 

1435 East Eagle Road, 

Waterloo, Iowa  50701 

GPS: N 42° 20.503’, 

W 92° 19.674’, Elev. 961 ft. 

Established in 1869 

 

John G. Penne was the first to be 
buried here on January 9, 1869. 

 

The cemetery location is eight 

miles from San Marnan Drive in 

Waterloo traveling south on Hwy 

21 to East Eagle Road (D46), 

turn east for one mile (between 

Hammond Avenue and Hess 

Road). 

 

The cemetery is behind the 

church on the north side of the 

road. It is approximately 3 ½ 

acres bordered on the north and 

west sides with tall pine trees and 

is well maintained by the church. 

 

Each Lot contains (on the 

average) six graves starting at 

the southwest corner of the 

cemetery. 
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